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August 31, 1988

Mr. Gary Konwinski

17.S: Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Uraniom Recovery Rield Office

Box 25325

Denver; Colorado 80225

Dear Gary:

Eaclosed is-a copy of thetranseript of the public hearing heldon August 23,

1988 by the BPA regarding the Chadron aquifer exemption. ‘Once you've hada
chance Lo review thismaterial, I'd be happylodiscussit with you.

Sincerely,
.")"‘//‘", .

Stephien P Collings
Vice President

ce:  RalphKnode
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' SOURCE OF DRINKING WATER UNDER 40 CPR 146.4

BEFORN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION KGENCY

gNTTED STATES OF AMERTCA

IN THE MATTER OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO RECEIVE COMMENT
ON THE REQUEST BY TRE NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF -
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ELEART PORTIONS OF THE ;
CHADRON ROUWIFER FROM CLASSIFICATION AS AN UNDERGROUND

rranser ipt of Hedring proceedings on the

‘above~-entitled matter held on the 23rd day of August.

1988, at the hout of 7:13 p.m. at Fort Robinson,
Nebraska, with Ms. patricia Milkler presiding and
before #Harold Qwens, section Chief, ynderground

Injection control Program, and angela Ludwig, Nebraska |

g1c State Coordinator.

LA EMIL WYOMING REFURTING SERVICE. INC LANDIES
PR PO BOX s 12807
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PROCEEDINGS

HRARING OFFICER MILLER: We are ready b

. pegin.  Good evening. We are frof Ehe Baviconmental

protection Agency. AS you probably a#ll heard by the

notice, we are hrere to digscuss proposed aqui EEr

1 exemption in the chadron Aquifer in Daves founty,

Nebragka.
My name is Pat Miller and 1 am an attorney

with the Environmental protection Agency in Kansas

C City. And with me tonight ate Harold Owensy who 1is

the chief of the Drinking Water == or of the UIC
program, and angela hLudwig, who {s with the state
program section for Nebraska.

The purpose of our hearing is to receive
comments from the public on the proposed aquifer
exenption. Nebraska has petitioned EPA to exempt a
portion of the Chadron Aquifer to allow in situ
yranium mining.

Several preliminary things: 1 know we have
said this before, but there is a sign-up sheet. 1€
anyhody has not signed in, please do so before you
teave. If there is a mailing after this meeting, we
will mail it to interested parties and part of ou;

list will come from the names that we get today.

rhere is also a fact sheet available at the




1 ‘bdeor. #Pleage pick one up. tt will brief yau‘a»libtré;

2 ‘Bt en the prtoceddings here todays And alse we tave a
3 map of the portion of the aquifer that's propoged Edr‘k
4 | exempticn behind us., If any of you make statemnents;

5 feel free to use that.

6 The notice of the hearing was published in

7 | the Federal Register on July 21lst. untorbtunately, ‘it
8 had the wrong date for the hearing and a correction

D v was published on august 16th. Local newspapers also
10 ran notification of the Weacring. The Chadron Record
11 ‘published the hearing date on July Sth. rhe Ccrawford
12 clipper published che hearing date on July 21lst, and
13 the following uwewspapers published the date for this

14 | hearing on July 22nd., It was the Alliance paily Times

15 Herald, the scottsbhluff Star Herald, the Sidney

16 Telgraph and the Omaha World Herald. We have proof of
17 publication within our records. I just want to make
18 that a matter of information for the public hearing

19 today.

20 The comment period for written comments is
21 scheduled to be extended until -- scheduled to go to
22 September Sth. we had a reguest tor an extension of
23 that. And if anyone would like to comment on the‘
24 proposal to extend the date for wr}'ten comments,

25 please say so this evening. one date that we are
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1 cofisidering is September 79nd , which would be 30 days

| from today. 8o if anyone has commEnts, please say

1 that.

Algoe, by uay of response to any statements

that are wmade tonight, when EPA's decislon on thé

»aguifer exemption is made, it will be published in gh

federal Register and all interested parties will

receive a copy of the decision.

By brief explanation of why we are here

tonight, the safe prinking Water Act charges ERA with

protecting wnderground spurces of drinking water. In‘,f

the regulations at 40 code of Federal Regulations at
section 144.7 and l144.6 provide that in certalin
circumstances, an exemption can be made to let
injection activity take place into aquifers which

otherwise are described as underground sources of

drinking water.

one of the cxemptions s for mining by
iLjection of certain minerals. And that does include
uranium in cert.in circumstances, and subsequently
that's classified as Class 11 injection -~ Class TIII
injection activity.

specifically, 10 CFR 146 .4 states, and if's
in the fact sheet, that reasons why an exemption can

be granted are because the aquifer doess not currently
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Sprve as & &sdurce of drinking water afid. it CARANOE NOW:
sor will pot in Ene fotute seyve ag a source of

‘mdtinking witer becauseé, ong, it ia mineral hydiocaruoh

| by & permit application as pact of a permit applicant
| permit application for Class IT or ITI1 speration o

- gontain minetals ox hydrocarbons that, considering the

or. geotheifmal energy producing or <an be demonstrake

quality and location, are expected to be comNerdiaLLy
produgible; two, it is gituated at a depth or locatioh
which makes tecovery &6f water for drinking water

purposes economically or technologically imprac*icaly

three, it is so contaminated that it would be

economically ot technologically impractical to render'i«e

that water Eit for human consumpt ion, or, four, it is
located over a Class T1IT well mining area subject to
subsidence or catastrophic collapse or the total
dissolved solid content of the groundwater is more
thaa 3,000 and less than 10,000 milligrams per liter
and it is not reasonably expected to supply a public
water system.

EpA will use this criteria in determining
whether the portion of the aquifer requested to be
exempt is appropriate for exemption. -

Back in September of 19813, the State held a

hearing to determine whether the S5tate would exempt
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the aguitber. The original exemption request was

sybmitted to EPA by the Nebragka Department of

gnvitonmental control on March 28, 1984, Subsedquently,
in June of 1984, EPA Held its initial heating Lo
determine whether to exempt a portion of the agquifer.

the decision was made on rebruary 7th of 19857

‘v6 exempt 6.7 acres of the total 3,000 acres that we:ev

ragquested to be exempted.

The reason EPA 1imited the decisian £ 6.7
acres were because EPA wanted to get additional
infotmation on the impacts after producibility in the
region due to mining; secondly, there was no pepmit
action pending which clearly demo rated the future
extent of production capabilities or radionuclide
concentrations peyond the 6.7 acres, and, third,
public comment suggested that limiting the area of thel
exemption to the portion of the aguifer on which the
permittee had provided an application for actual
injection activities would be appropriate.

Ferret Exploration Company has been mining in
the 6.7~acre area and has finished mining in one well
spot and restored it and submitted information on the
restoration to the Nebraska Department of ‘
Environmental control and the Nuclear Regulatory

commission. This information is available and it was




10
1y
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Topart ¢f' the package that wds avallable for public -

{review,

'qupti¢ahton

L oommereial mining permit,

consider expanding the aquifer ewxemption.,

carea aquifer exemption, we would appreciate it

They have subsequently pesubhitted & permit

asking for additional acredge for.
And the Nebraska: pepartment

&f Brvitonmental control has repatitioned EPA tO

Now, this is a long=wiinded axplanation of

what it is we are looking at. and if you would direct

any comments you have to whether EPA should expand the

tn a separate action, the Nebraska’ pepartment

of Environmental Control will address the specific

petmit issues, and those are not issues that we are

curcently lookin: at. 1f you would like to make a

statement, this is going to be an informal hearing.

There will be no cross-examination, although we might

wish to ask a few questions clarifying any statements

to make sure that we get all the information that we

need.

please try to limit your comments to 15 or 20

minutes. and if you have a written presentation for

your comments, we would like a copy aof it. -
And with that, T will call the first person

to make a comment. and if you would come up here and
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uE 50 evérfbne can Hear, we would appzeéiate it.
Richard Sommers.
MR. SOMMERS: 1 just have a few commé
about this whole procedure.
1 believe we were told at Ehe state permit
heatring that the company would be required to resto
both well fields, both the large and the small well

field, ‘in order to gain.a commercial permit, And

1 somehow that changed in the process so that only th

emall well field was required to be restored. And

transfer the technology from restoring the small we
field to a large well field and show that you can d
it on a large scale like a commercial mine would be
Another point is that Ferret Nebraska has
only been required to submit 10 percent of theit we
logs to the State of Nebraska to determine the geol
of the proposed exempted area., I think I feel like
the data is there and it's available to prove what
geology is like in the exempted area, it's at least
reasonable that the State or the EPA see all of the
data that is available to prove what we are getti&é

into.

Also, it's been impossible for the State t

in the chair and address the audiende as well as

expert hydzogeologists have told us tirat you cannobt -

nes

e

e
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L
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what is really happening here is safe and that -~ and’
“we can believe what various people have tried to fell

fys about the mining.

should be limited to whatever the company needs for

allow third parties to see the iaformation that mighy

prove to us and prove to Ehe citizens of the area that

These reports include geological data, well

completion reports and mechanical reports for the

wells that prove their integrity.

I guess we feel like the exemption area

Five years of activity since they will only get- a

state permit for five yeats Gf activity, and that

would be considerably less than 3,000 acres. and’ it
would also avoid an exemption for areas of the aquifepl?
for which Ferret does not hold a lease.

And finally, I believe that the whole
activity goes counter to the pepartment of
Environmental Control's groundwater protection
strategy. ! am sucte you are familiar with that
document .

Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER MILLER: Thank you.

Lee Hallsted.

I should have asked Mr. Sommer to state who

he represents.
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t MR. SOMMERS: I. represent the Western

fNépxaska Resources Couneil grom Ctawtord.

HEARING OFFICER MILLER: Thank you.

M. Hallsted, could you tell us Wwho. you

rapresent?

MR. HALLSTED: Okay. 1 have a well in’

Ccrawford at 314 paddock one-half block west of ‘the

Scatholic church in. Crawford, Nebraska.

The Eirst test, Gary gibbons of scottsbluff

took of my well water, 1 do not have the papers: on

ghat, it was 6 percent. In January of 19 and 86, ftf

was seven zero =-= 70.0. Now, 1 don*t know. Tt didn*g
gay percent.

fhen the next one was April eth, 19 and 84,
1t went to 15.3. Now, the last one that 1 have is

dated 23rd of March, '87. Now, this one in particular,

the gross has got the word "uranium® on it. SO it hds
kept going up.

1 did heve one, and I don't know where it is,”
that was 28 percent. 1. say percent. 28 point. 1 do
not know. 1t would take a chemist to tell you what
all these Eigures are. Anyway, that part uranium or
the gentleman here helps me can be a series of other
things. Oonly the onc says uranium. It you wish to

see it, you may.




1 ET‘ Yo Phank you.

2 ‘; » HEARING OFFICER MILLER: Mr. Hallstedy
,3  ;how~aeep is your well?

. ‘ MR, WALLSTED: fy well is 40 feec~dee§;

5 } The pump is down 35. Where thie subfierged pumr ig 'is

6 |‘dewn 35 feet.

7 .: v WEARING OFFICER MILLER: Are you oM .

g tousing it os a source Sf drinking water?

9 MR. HALLSTED: Pardon?

10 | HEARING OPFICER MILLER: DO you use the

11 | well as -~
12 MR. HALLSTED: Yes, before the gtate

13 tells me to not use it. But that time, I had the

14 ,vwater from my well pumped in, piped into my kitchen'

15 the cold-water side.

16 1 get fouled up a little once in a while. b
17 ‘have had a broken hip last year and do not remegmber
18 anything during the month of July or August. so it
19 botners me a little at times. Is that all?

20 HEARING OFFICER MILLER: That's fine.

21 Thank you.

22 Jack Honerkamp?
23 ] MR. YONERKAMP: Can T speak later,
24 ' please?

25 HEARING OFFICER MILLER: That's fine.
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';ygpbgsentingﬂmyserfj‘ My nate s 8

'fsaidﬁipfas,-e tnised'thé'mdin,pointéftmhkfﬂ

tbfﬁcibbnsiaéréd_most strongly, tha
‘{or{khe five years.

Lpe pestored?  Why Lsd!t‘the lanqe,onefalé

1 'be resrored before they ask fof thiis e

“lobeen the new hearings on the mnew
“ehould be reguired beftor

canother 3 ,000=acre gxemption?

:,infotmation available now for a new f

" there seems to be a step or tw

Sam- Welseh. can,yoh pleqée state . you

parion, vEoany? Yo cname?

MR. WELSCH: ‘Okays
oggess L wbuldljuﬁtqft‘tl

¢ the
totr exemption i an'ateavmuch,langer tha

The safie Facts about why

sigmatl well Eield the only one Ehat's being red

Another gquestion. 1 wodld,hnﬁé sy
info:matioh th@;
¢ . the Nebta§K3~UEd allows
1t -Wwas not pefﬁx ‘
itne time. five years ago.  There should be new
earing. Loghil

o that's been skipped . in
ot us here today without

this whole process that ¢

ccessary state hearings.

going through the n

The whole question, I think, you know, to

many of us it's quite offensive, the entire idea GE 7

exempting a portion of an aquifer that is used by the

people in the area for drinking water or that there




Kere are wells ouvside s exemption ar
,dsedmby-peoplé.
aqui Eer does not recagnize;fhe paunda

tegardless of the Boundaries we might

 ﬂbw‘du@S'thér&qu{féf exenption of @ i
¢ affect the neighboring water 'Supp
fhat'SJbeéh'satisfactorily.iﬁ5wer¢

1eitn thié area.
tn Fact, when We-exempt a portdon of ‘an;

fec, are we pot weiting ofE and«contaminatinﬁ the:

area? 1 thiink Le's == we"renbéihg'SOmewhaﬁr\ .u
4 ‘when we talk about restoration when itts not

oven to . us, that information ié not avablable
be public. Tf it's really being done well, what '
¢here to hide from the public?

I think I will Let more people talk. Thativg

Al
HEARING  OFFICER MILGER: Thafk you.

andrew B. Reid.
MR. REID: My name is Andy Reid. 1 am a

Laﬁyel for Western Nebraska Resources Council, and I

1 am speaking on behalf of the council and myself.

we haven't had enough time really to get

together and gyo over the information, S0 those parts

that the Resources council don't agree with I am going
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to put  them gonerally,

:ﬂl am just going Lo 1eaf through

to have' to attribute Lo myself as a landownert and

father. and business persan in the areas

1 have got a lot of comments and T will try

vou see this big staek heres

it But I am not going

to -- Lhese arena't all my notes.

The Cirst comment I have, amd it's somerhifig.

anigela Ludwig and other staff from EPA I am sure -ate

¢amiliat with, we had some difficulty in getting the

£pA records that are in addition to those that they

had on file with the NDEC at Chadron State ColYege,

we had some difficulty getting those.

we finally received them in the mail

gesterday. And I had to go through them most of the

day -~ 1 got them at eleven o'clock yesterday and I

have been going throngh them ever since., so park of

my presentation will be uncoordinated.

This is also information that we had hoped tor

distribute to the public and to other members of our

organization so that they could use it in their

comments.

As you have seen already from the people who

preceded me, they didn't have a lot of informatioﬁ to

gon on. Their comments were short and very general.

And T think that's a direct result of not having a




1 ‘.sufficient amount of information.
2 we did ask that the EPA
3 this hearing ontil a later date t

§ | atsseminare the information and -t

5 1 that we could have a real publid
¢ 1 discussion about this.

? : rhete is a good turnout
g | there is sofe concern about this

g | certainly there are people that a

10 } that have -- that see some reveny
11 ' ind don't feel that the adverse e
12 | make that unacceptable for them.
3 : put then there are many
14 organization I represent, that ar

15 about the adverse environmental i

25 copy them.

congider v EPO g
o allow us time to
o6 analyze it .and so

debate and public

were., oObviously,

on both sides.

re in favor of it

e to the community

aviroamental impacts -

others, including thév” 

e very concerne

mpacts. And we

15 needed an opportunity to look through this and we

17 didn't have it.

18 We ran into the same process with the State
19 pepartment of Environmental Control. We had

.20 previously requested records and they lost our payment
21 for copies and refused to give us records uvntil they
22 received payment again, After that whole process,

23 they finally let me see the records down at the -

24 Chadron State College and then they refused to let me
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. [t turns out the person in chatge has doneg
until gseptember 1lst and now it appears that ghe i3

leaving her position., T anm speaking of Pam rreachs

so there has been some real problems ix LeEms

of the public's access o a1l of this. And I think

1 the hearing is basically meaningless today for the

genecal public because of other problems that have:

occurred both from the state level and from the level S

of the EPA.
g0 that's my first general comment.

The second one I have is that ~~ 1 am ot

| going to re-cover what we went Ehrough three or four

yeatrs ago, but it's important to mention a few things

that highlight that process.

one that you need to xeep in mind, and I am

speaking in terms of what our position is as a

conservation organization, is that you need to keep

mind that the underground source of drinking water is

considered to be a very special resource and it's a

very protected resource. And in essence, it's treated
as a wilderness area in the sense that it's meant to
be protected for future generations, or 1 like to call

it the endangered species act for water. and in that’

sense, it's meant to identify certain water sources

that are special becauseé they'ce high quality, they'

in-

re
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unungsgalt,

characteristics that sets them appart for use as

| were no provisions whatsoever Eor exempting these
cesources, There is not a word in the ac~ empowering

1 tne EPA or any othec federal agency giving them the

' wabter.

they'te high quality, they have special

drinking water by the public. And because of that,
the Fedecval Government passed the Sate prinking water
AGE ED pootect thesge resources,

Now, im the Safe Drinmking Water AKct, -there

anthority to exempt any underground souyrce of drinking

Now, it's our position the EPA summarily took

¢his authority on in L9GC when James Watt came on

pboard as Secretary of the Interior and Ann Gorsuch was. |
head of the EPA. friitially the exemtpion was meant to'v
pretty much grandfather in oil wells and other
pelluters of the aquifers at that time so that ft
didn't take their wells and take some of theirt ongoing
production.

That was eventually expanded. I1f you review
the legistlative history on this, it was eventually
expanded by the EPA into covering a general exemption
of this. -

50 we have d general objection to the whole

proceeding as violate -~- as in vieolation of the Safe

MURRRSRRRESS S
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V' brinking water Act,

] oux congress.

it's idtent and purpose; that the

exemption regulations of the BPA dre Lmpropet and

v . v
{11legal and that the exempt ion regulations abd  the

state program which nas to be approved by the tederal

dgency are both Lwpropee and illegal and violake e

{atent, purpose of the safe Drinking Water Act and of

rhe second point I would like to make is. that

is an agency that's meant to basically cegulate

there

the nuclear industry. and that's the Nuclear

Regulatory commission. It was designed in egsence to

work with the nuclear industry to help develop our

nuclear resources.

There was another agency that was set up to

protect out environmental resources, and that's the

Enviroamental Protection Agency. It's not the mining

protection agency. snd it's the same with the

Nebraska Department of Environmental Control. It's

not the -- it's not the Nebraska department on mining.

To0 often it seems like the public, and I am

speaking for our organization particularly, seems to

get left out in the process. Tn the past four- or

five-year period since the last exemption, there have

been many meetings between the U.5. EPA, the

pepartment of Environmental Control, Wyoming Fuel,
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Cwhich i the predecessor for Ferret, and Perret and

- other peopile involved in this. and gl formly, we get

teft out of the process. The public isn't notdfled of

the decisions made in the back roome and we are very

concerned about being left owt of that process.

what happens then is that ance the decision

is made, there is a hearing scheduled where tliey cén

take public comment and it's -+ the burden i3 put on

the public to pretty much reverse the teend, reverse
the railroad and try to get things going in &
different direction.

Now, in my mind, the EPA is a public agency.

Its first commitment should be protecting the public

} resources, not protecting the mining and facilitating

the mining indestry.

phe third policy questioen I would like to
talk about generally is that these laws that the
conmgress and the state Legislature set up, and I am
speaking particularly about title 122 of the
regulations for the state of Nebraska, the Nebraska
pepartment of Environmental Control regulations for
underground injection control, set out a procedure
whereby the public can have an opportunity to revi;w
what 1is before taem. It gives you an opportunity to

get your lawyer and get your experts and to get their
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: expertsiunder gath apd ask tlen questions and get gome.

ANSWETr 8.

- commentd. They expect you to alteady have e nough

1 where you haven't had a state proc¢eeding in order £O

1 doa't thimk ot this process today you'oe
going to Eind EPA giving you any answet. They're mot.

Yore to give you IASWErSy they're hegte to take

information that you can make conments.

In my mind, that's ivdicrouws, especially

get kthe infcfmation that you need,

The procesding we had three or four years a90 ]

was under gimilar citcumstances where it caught us ot |

guard with the short notice. flere in this case not

I only did they have the minimum 30-day notice which was

published op July 21st, but now they tell us that the

proper notice wasn't even publisted prtil August lsth./?

Jt*s real guestionible whether or not, again, this is
a legal proceeding.

The notice provisions dre important. These
are considered to be minimum notices, which means it's
suggested that you give a notice in excess of that in
order to protect the public. The publie has due
process rights. You have rights to due process. “1t
they take the water out here, that's a resource that

belongs to you and I.
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- tp find out what's goihy on. We have a rvight to
examine the experts, and we dare not == we're being

‘denieﬁ that right by these proceadings.

'spaciﬁic comments, the first one beiny that the 33000~

twice, And I doubt if the EPA hag even looked at the:

- they are going under have been changed and tg see

+

we KWave g right to be heatd. We have a right:

Now 1 would like to get fhoto gome more

acie execmnption khat was approved four years ago was

apptoved undet regulations that have been changed

regulations to see whether or not the provisions that

whether or nok the same regulations would apply to the
current exemption,

Likewise, it's my anderstanding that some of
the UIC regulations, the federal UIC regulations, hawe;
been changed since 1983.

The exemption in 1983 was approved by the
director, Dennis éi;ﬁz%, of the Nebraska pepartment of
Environmental Control. Under the state law -- and I
am saying most of this not oaly to inform you but also
to make a record so that everyone knows what our
objections are. But under the state law, the
gnvironmental Control Council, the ECC, is the on;

that has the authority to make program revisions, to

pass rules and regulations.




L ‘ . The girector of the Nebtaska Department of

2 ‘_Enuxronmental control has no adthorivy to make a

3 r‘pfoqram revigion of the Nebraska gndetground Injegtion
4 control Program. lle hag no auther ity to grant the

5 | d,.e00-acre exemption, He is wetely an adminlskrator.

¢ | wis duties are limited to enforcement and

7 ! administration of the rules angd regulatlions, ngt Lo

g | the promulgatics of the rules and regulations.

] chose are limited to basically a public budy,ﬂf’
1.0 v(a hody which is composed of members from the general

k1 public as well as other members from the state

12 ’ agencles called the gnvironmental Control councitlt.

13 | And that's very clgar by law.

1a | 6o to hegin with, the 3,000-acre exemption is

LS void. and 1 am handing the EPA'S attorney 4 copy of
16 those state statutes, and 1 have underlined the

17 relevant provisions.

18 rhe second point I would like to note is that
19 under the EPA regulations, 1 am speaking specifically
20 | of 40 cFR Scction 145.32 B.3, it requires EPA to

21 approve or disapprove an aquifer exemption application
22 that's been sent up from the state. and these are the
23 regulations whien 1] am saying are illegal to begif

24 with anyway, and, in the second place, thay haven't

[ 83
w

even complied with their own regulations.
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nowhere in GPA regulatiocas do they have the

T authority to posbpont & decision., Heze they have

postponed a decision tor thres or Foot years. In my

mind, that's oubkrageous. Thete #re things that have
changed in tetrms of technology. ‘There is nev
faformation that*s been gaided that wasn't before the
state agency at the time that the public hear ings Wer
held,

rhe main force, the whole point of havirg th¢ 

gtate be the primary body in this deliberation is 5o

¢hat the public can have a hearing before the body

that is dealing with It,

There is -~ just to digress gquickly, is that

“there is a procedure that was set up under the Safe
prinking Water Ket that allows the State to administer f.

the Act rather than the rederal Government. The Sbacgvvi

does not set yp a pregram. The Federal Government
administers the AcCt.

gnce the State sets up a program and that
program gets approved by the Federai Government, then
the State has what's called primacy. They're the ones
that administer the program.

Well, they administered the program thzeé or
four years ago and gave a 3,000-acre exempt n. EPA

d.d not approve that three or four years ago. Now EPA
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L @ithout that state proceeding Loday .

1 not the bedy that is supppsed Lo hear aid reviéw the

| evidence, te cowpile the evidence. 1t's werely

' and decide whether or not that state decision was.
‘ihhey have done i& they have taken information that
 own and are making their own independent trial, thélr

. pun independent review without giving the public a

' chance to participate in It And that participation

tg geyidg, well, they can §o ahead and approve it

and the importance here is that BPA bs merély:

méant to be a revigwing agency, aot the trial ﬂq&ﬁcyw. .

supposed v ceview what was before the state agency
sufficient and justifies the exempt ion, And noy what

they dave gathered over three or Eonr years on thelr

wonld come at the stare level. And that in my mind is
blatantly iltlegatl.

section 145.318 of the EPA regulationg s5ay
that the approval time is limited to 90 days. They
have to make a decision within 90 days. It cetrtainly
does not give them three or four years to make a
decision.

40 this proceeding is illegal for that reason.|
The EPA does not have jurisdicrion te hold this
hearing, informal or otherfrwise.

qeetion 146.4 sets up the EPA criteria for
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sgquifer texeiption. Again, these ¢iiteria are illegal

put we will go ahead and run through the opes that

L difference.

they ate using real gquickly and make some comments
here.

146 .4 B.1 requires that it e shown that the
faizility is commertially producible. Now, under. thg
state regulations, it only requires that it bhe ghown
that it's producible, that {t can produve minerdls,

nbt that it's commercially produgible., It's a grucial

For that reason, the showing that wasg before
the pepartment of ganvironmental Conmtrol that they
could produce urasium dogs noet meet the reguiremnent of
¢he federal regulations that it be commercially
producible, There neads to be some proof that it*s
economicatly feasible.

Now, if you review the LPA file, and { have
done the best I can in the last 24 hours to do thatk,
you will find out that what == in terms of the
economics of the mine, they are relying on theirc
predictions, their speculation. It was pure
speculation at the time because they hadn't mined an
ounce of uranium. -

Thney're relying on speculation f[rom 1983 to

make their determination whethet or not this mine was

-
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' econemigally frasible. They fyrnished né more

 grate or EPA, bedause 1 have eguested it and havea'™t

information toO ppi about whather OF not this bs

economitally feasible.

what they have said is that we did a
foasibility study., We, we dre talking Ferret, did &
teasihility study in 19487, aond they haven't fuenished

e my knowledge that feagibilizy study bto aither the

received it.

And they keep referring to their
feasibility study of 1987, but it hasn't been
fyrnished to any agency. To my kpowledge, EVA hasn't
reguested it, and I am kind of surprised they haven't.s
so there has been 1O proof.

Furthermore, I would note thak the EP A
information that I have indicates that the mine is a
joint venture between the gevecnment of South Korea
and the government of West Germany and that they're
taking their profits in terms of ore that they’re
receiving from herte.

4o, in other words, they are not selling the
ore. West Gecmany and South Korea are coming over
here mining our backyard, shipping the ore overse;s to
run the nuclear power plants that they have over there.

They ares nat selling 1t on the open market. And I am
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also wondering why that informatiuvnp hasn't besn

Cprevivusly diselogsed bo 9%,

Cthe EPA kept for themselves in Kansas City.

l sss0,00 bond in order to do theix previous mine, They]{“

1ot that bend. The boading company refused to renew

furthermose, 1 don't think it¥s been publicky
recognized, although it's in their infoimation that
you can Look at +=- by the Way, 1 get that information

abodt West Germany and South Korea from the backyground

 hotes that I redcived that aren’t with the information

ghat's with the NDEC but was with the information that .

The other point you should realize is that

the ~- they lost theit bonad. They had to get ap

their bond.

7o my knowledge, there hasn't been any
iavestigation by either the State o1 the federal
agency into why they losk their bond and why the
agency refused to renew their bond and why they ¢an't
obtain another bond.

50 what'they have done instead is that they
have gone to a Canadian bank and asked for a line of
credit. And there is every ipndication that the State
and the EPA, well, certainly the State is willing toe’
let them by with a liue of credit trom a Canadian bank.j

HEARING OFFICER MILLER: I['m sorry. can
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| ask you £O try to wrap up your summary in ahout Eive

f will do that.

MR. REID: Okay.

WR. WONERKAMP: Can I get give him my 15

Ainugtas? Yop can take my name out of the File there,

HEARING OFFICER MILLER: That would Be:

MR. REID: 1 will try to do it in Fige

mihikes, If T take more than that, Jack can Eimigh

HEARING OFFIGER MILLER: One more ghings |
can you try to keep your ctmments on the exemption

process?

M. REID: That's what I thought T was-

commenting on,
1 would note that anc of the exemption
be exempted, they

reguirements is that in order to

have to show that the aquifer cannot now or wilki

in

the

fauture

sprve as

a

source

of dinking water,

we all know that

it's

corrently

well, serving |

as a source of drinking water. There are over a half

dozen people that now use the Chadron Formation as
of drinking water.

their sole source

Now, they may not be within the two-mile

survey arca

from the pilot plant,

but they are

certainly within a

gquarter

mile of that

survey

area,

and there are certainly quite a few wells north of
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ovaviord.

Cehat use thig water,
;‘the white Riwver, and there are artesian welig kn the
- chadron Pormation and people get their water

stiould come under the Clean prinking Water ACt.

1 hoaman

Cof crops and we

Crawiord .

one thipg we apen*t told is that the are body

fron what T have g$cen goes pnderneath the town of

What they have done is they have

qenpymawdured their oxelption aread to avoid the town

8 Crawtord and to avoid the welld north of Qrawiord

e Chadron Formation ¢omes to the gurface at

from

there, They ase it for frrigating and livestocdk as

well and also domestic use. And to my mind, they

And

we would argue that, too, when youtre talking about

consumpt ion, you are talking abhout consumpion
talking

are about consumption of beef .|

The other point I would like to note is that §

in the last three of

four

years,

three or

four

years

radium and radon and uranium wasn't a widely

drinking water.

In the last four or

ago,
known problem in
five years, it's

become one of the main problems,

one

of the main contaminants

for drinking water.

A
exploded.

to deal wit

=

S

a

result of that,

the

research

has

It's

h the

just

rad

gone hananas

jum and urani

teying to find ways

um. And becav.se of

i .
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} that, thHere are several ndw tecghnologies that have
developed in the last three ot fowr years, And we

1 will share that with EPA beacause tley apparently are

not aware of those technologtes themselved, evah

1 thowgh it's wagolng rescarch in at jeast two major

dyniversities that I am aware of.
poth of thoge technologies deal with the

removel the radium and the removal of uranium Erom

groundwater usking methods that ave economicallky

feasible for small commpunities. And when I say small
communities, I am talking of comnmunities down to 700
people.

sa they would be ways of cleaning up the
Chadron Formation so that the City of Crawford could
use that water.

one thing they haven't mentioned and T am
wondering if they gave notice to the ogallala Sioux
vribe. ‘The Ogallala Sioux Tribe has treaty rights to

the White River. They have treaty rights to the water

the city of Crawford uses. Is there going to be a
treaty fight if this water gets used up? What happens
if we have o few dry years and the towun of Crawford
doesn't have this water to draw from? -

[t gets its water from a little creek over

herea. 1t dogesn't hese any Wwells of its own, What
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1 will happen?

.Aatanﬁ 1,000 acroes.

| exenption: That map ks inaccurdfe. The new map:

Crhat's been submitted by Ferret knocks ofEf, oh, mwaybe:

It needs the Ghadren Formation to loek &k
And it seems tn me they need to update their

information before they can consider an agre, let

One point on the proposéd Chadron Aquifer

- five, six hundred acres of that.

well, let's see, Maybe 400 acres of land
there belongs to Tom Brott, They have incladed Tom
srott's land in there. They don't have a leage on hig
land. They Ffigute they indicated -- one point I would:

like to note is that the area that they have now cub

off comes right against the ore body right here.

Pheir own scientists say they need akt least a:
quarter=mile buffer area between the ore body, between
the areas that they want to mine and the water
resources, between members of the public so that they
don't run a4 risk of contaminating them, Now they are
going to mine right up to the back door of somebody
who refuses to lease to them.

{ would also note that this discovery of
uranium in the Brule water -~ and your well, Mr.

Hallsted, is in the Brule, that -- and EPA scientist:




Y bfrnmfthetrecords I saw were concerned about bHig.

2 | that they are finding uranium in the Brule water.

3 ' ohe Brule is the aguifer above the Chadton.

4 : And what we have been told ever gince they started in &
5 1 thare is there was no movement between the Bzule‘and'v
6 ’ the Chadron., Well, now they are discovering weanium
7 1 in the Brule. '
8 waell, how did the uranium get up in that

9 2 water? rt got there because there is wovement from
1g | the chadron to the Brule. I haven't seen any

11 1 investijation of that.

12 cheir own scientists, EPA'S own scientistsy
13 | said there is not enouyh information on that to

14 explain that granigm up there. They also regommerided
15 that there should be some cross sections completed

16 | within the exempted area so that they can determine

17 | whether or not there i3 further faulting.

18 | specifically, there is a -- there are

19 comments that were submitted by Timothy L. Hamsden,

20 who is the Director of the o0ffice of Groundwater

21 protection for EPA, where he states his very concern
22 that the White River fault and some of the other faults
23 in there start and begin abruptly. And he is sayfng
24§ to nim he didn't see enough information to show there
25 weren't other faults within the so-called exemption
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| because I don't want to take up my neighbor's time.

4o 1 will try to end fit.
1 the proposed ten-year mining plan right were. IFE you’

" pere, This iz one gectiod of land, That's this

secgtion 19 right here.

“within this one area right there. Why do they have to

} will have well spot patterns. and if you review the

1 am going to skip through this real guick

But oné thing I want to note is that this is

can see this, wbich you ¢an't, but there is a big 19

For ten years, they're only planning to mine A

exempt this entire area to do that?

on top of that, withi: this mining area they |

previous exemption, the exemption was basically
limited to the area around the monitor wells within
the well spot patterns. On the first year, they will
mine no more than ten acres according to Ferret's own
information,

And by the way, that ten acres will include
their well field number one which they said that they
could mine out in two years and they are on the fourth
year now and they still haven't -- and they say they
still have another year to go.

But I think that your records -- EPA'S own
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cecords’ demonstrate that, even using their 20-year

plan, that they plan to mine no mote than 1,280 acres.
" There is no reason to exempt part of the aguifer that
tiicy had no intentions of mining. Thegfe is no == and

that they can't prove that they can mine, and there is
- #o reason -~ and 1 demand to know by what authority
£pA has to exempt the aquifers that do not meet the

eriteria of being contaminated.

This area here that the State exempted
contains ~- all of this area here contains water that
is below the contamination level, that's below the

five picocuries per licec contamination of radium that’f

they were using as the standard to determine where

this was, where the ore hody was.
This water out here is useable, 1It's cseable
right up to the ore body, and in fact, there are

pockets within the ore bodies that's vseable and that

can be cleaned up. And EPA has no authority to do

that. i
here,

I am winding up

1 guess in closing =-- 1 have a lot of

information here. Anyone here who would like to look
through it, feel tree. We would be glad to share
whatever information we have and point out what we

consider to be the highlights.
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{ transport this. And I am sure they know that. NDEC

that information quite a while ago, in 1986, -~ We SELLL

mental impact statement on this.

Wwe have't been told how they are going Lo

and the Department of Eavironmental Control requésted

haven't been fucrnished with that information.

We haven't been €urnisted with background
geology which we have requested. Ard to our knowledge
EPA has gone to look at that but they don't have that
information in their files. 8o I really question
whether or not they can make any independent

determination.

pinally, I would like to know, is -~ why BRA 7
has chosen not LO do an environmental assessment ot an.
environmental impact statement, NRC is already

indicating that they don't intend to do an environ-

It seems kind of strarie when you get a
document from EPA. This one is dated March 30th, l988r;6
and on that document it says, guote -~ 1 will hold it .
up here. It says, "This Chadron Aquifer qualifies
under the ecxemption under 40 CFR 146." And this is
vhe entire 3,000 acres. And here ig the answer. They
have answeced it. 'They say, yes, it does. Aad tﬁéy '
have checked the reasons why it does. And it says,

it has been demonstrated that this portion of the




Chadeon "Aquifer meets the criveria of 146 A"

In other words, the determination Was alread
been made. The determination was made Last'March'andi
they  arve holding the hearing today and the hearing”
1 from the publiec today.
ohis is the determination on the 3,000 acre
i.Ahd it goes on to téll why it was determined that thﬁ
aquifer should be exempted. EPA has already made th&z
“determination to exempt this aguifer.

Now, if they limit it, it will only be
limited because of the public'comment that  they have'
 and the public pregsure that is put on EPA to Limit

the exemption.

I personally do not think they have the legal:|

jurisdiction or the authority to exempt anything. Ard-}.

cectainly they have no authrority to exempt move than
what they use in the five-year period of the permik.
And my suggestion would be that you can't =-- how can
you draw an analogy of a well field that is a hundred
times larger than that pilot planct?

That was a 40-foot-by-40~foot pilot plant or
well tield., How can you compare a 40~-foot-by-40~-£foot
well ficld with a 400-foot-by-400-foot well field “and
say that we can -- if we can restore that one which is

smaller than this room, we <an restore the —-=- we wan
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we would appreciate anyone who is interested in this
I to contact us., We do feel 1ike there should be . an ETS
ke did pot doooah LS, or NRC, thie Nuclear Regulatoey .

. comnmission, never did an EIS on the aquifer exemption.:

| put normally an EIS is ptepacred by a government agency;

testore ‘the one that is up to 30 or 40 acres large?

I quess that's about all I have. And again

They d¢id an EIS on the abovesground facility. To my

knowledge, there has not been an EIS or an EA dong¢ on

the 6.7-acre exmemption area oOr the 3,000~acre areas

And EPA's rationale on that is the permit which is

submitted by Ferret can be used as a substitute, as -a

functional, quote, functional equivalent of an EIS.

nor the one that's trying to get the permit.,

Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER MILLER: Thank you.

phyllis R. Girouard.

MS. GLROUARD: My name is Phyllis
Girouard. T am hare on behalf of the Western Nebraska‘?
Resources Council and also on behalf of myself. ﬂ
In addition to reaffirming everything that

has Bean sald before, tnere is a few thiangs that I
want to focus on. -

I have been the person, [ think, that in the

tast four years has been trying to get the information of
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"council, trying to get it for the public, trying to

get it for Andy as eheic attorney; brying to get it

- difficulty in getting information for the Resources

1 heatrings. It has been totally impossible to get the

try ing fo get it for the Western Nebraska Resources

for myself when I was acting as their attorney. And
f£ has been one of the more frustrating cxperiences iﬁ
my Llife.

{ am hot going to go over all the details of-
what it's been like. 1 want to indicate, though, what
it means to me.

There has bgen a tremendous amount GFf

council to use and for the public to have in time £0t"

the public to be adequately prepared For these

information in time for people who we would Like to
gse as our experts to have an opportunity to review
that material and to give that information to us, to
the public and to the public agencies who need that
material and should, I would think, welcome it as an
independent source.

the second problem that we have had is, even
where we have been able to get documents, even though
belatedly, we have not been able to get some of tgé

primary dara that our experts have felt are critical

for them to make an independent evaluation,
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CEPA - is relying on somebody else's interpretation o34

CEhat data., And that somebody else is Ferret.

Ferret has every interest in Ehe world in making theic

Y data appear to be favorable to them. 1 am not Saying

some questions that have to be raised.

“told in the newspapers that 1t is going, why In the

world has Ferret HNebraska refused to zrelease to our

Now, what this means is that the pEC -afnd the
Now, Fercet is not a disinterested person.

that's what they ave doing, But I am saying that
looking at it objectively, with the onlky information

that the agency has is coming through Ferrety theré i€
Now, if everything is going as well as-weare:;
experts the primary data so they can make an

independent evaluation? Why in the world is Ferret

only turning over 10 percent of some of their data and’

why is it Ferret is choosing which 10 percent to turn

aver?

! would strongly urge that the EPA not take
any action at all on this aquifer exemption request
agntil a number of things have happened: number one,
that every drop of primaty data that has been
generated during the pilaot project by Ferret be turned
over to EPA for their review and for their experts’

review and be turned over to the western Necbraska




| Resourcds council and to any other

‘!sthhat vhély -and their-expér;s.banvfevte,

WO, ‘a"I"lr dgva Ehae By A"“i,s._'u.g;in'g‘
 g¢hétr detepmingt;Qn '~land11 am sgging. to

e ate tﬁlkingwéﬁbug a clean clate and
:2d¢tecmination'1dst Marieh ~«= tﬁét ailll déta"
:}hAVE be egually available v the weséernv&fb'aska
’EnéSOutces COundiL and- to thei? experts & 
‘ pub1ic and anybody €lse th'wouldaliké':

| that all of that be made available: sueficient
;:advance of uny determinatioh-that‘expe:£§vhdvé'

. opportunity to look these thifigs over.

T iwoiild. also ask that the We ooty reca

‘Kept open SO these things can happen,; the “he
record be. kept open so that even the reLaciQ

" amount of data that we have so fatr been'able:tb:g
gets commuaicated to our eXpeTts.

As Andy has indicated, there are somé~h
technologies available and we wouwld like ERA tO
the benefit of that information. The record will
to be kept open a sufficient amount of time fot
to happen.

{ would also like to -~ and in saying
this, I in n.s way tntend to waive the arguments .t

were mad2 as to the EPA's jurisdiction to be heat'l




{‘thﬁs point, by the way. 1 think all the

ut this proccedinq-h

manxs”thatVWere made abo

e Estally. correct.

e gther. matter I want to.pqiﬁt.ouf>is<

est}haQb

,tbiﬁ Qe tﬁinqLdﬁﬂ»sémébhiﬁg“
ﬂp7wece,tord that there witdl be: two:w
Not only- has the

b w LB restored.

ot peen rostored, but from the amoun

hat;whsrtakbn oyt of that well field and’fl.

that it was sold Lo NPPD, it sSounds awful clos
to meilike . a c0mmgpicial*mininq-venturem

Néw, it sounds to. me as thoﬁgh'the:e is:a

We have-a hearing now SRR

df;&hb;tcuts being haken.

ithq@t‘benefit GF the precedinyg state héaring: ,Wefﬁ

have ‘alwell field thav was meant to be used to

tnstead 1% was nged to

7&11@5trabe the techndlogy-.

in commercial guantities and: it

‘produce uranium ore

t a commercial permit.

that purpose withou

was gold for
We have-data that was pregented five years
ago for a b.7-acre site that's now supposed to be

sufficient to make 3 determination

gite. We have a request to exempt

31,000 acres are not needed in five
had a question five years

and all that was needed

\
ago to exempt 5,000 acres

was 6.7 acres.

on a 3,000~-acre

3,000 acres when

year%, just as we

Anid it just
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what's the word I want? ==

out in the next

shortouts on something as

sounds Yike an awful lot of

precioys as osur water supply out here.

-

And 1 would strongly urge EPA to not
to not bow under to the

pressure to 4o all tiese things 50 guickly,; to gtand

vack and take a breath and look at these things that

pave beecn pointed out to you today and will be pointed 

few weeks and however long the comment:

period is and to look at it real carefully and to

cemember we are talking about a tremendously valuable

tesource here during a very gquestionable kind of

prnceeding and to make your decision based on those

facts .

Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER MILLER: Thank you.

MS. GIROWARD: Any guestions?

HEARING OFFICER MILLER: 1 don't think
s0.

i do have one question after all. Wwe have
made an indication that we will be willing to hold the }
comment peciod open until september 22nd. Is that a |
reasonable amount of kime for your purposes?

MS. GIROUARD: Can Mr. Reid respond “to
that?

MR, RELID: we have at least four experts




we would like to comment. We have to make copies of
everything that's relevant to them, esgentially
everything we have and get it to each of the four

experts., They all tive in various parkts cf the

4 5 country.
6 plus, we have toe give them time to Qo through
7 | that and get further information to respond to that.
TV 8 one of outr experts has peen trying to get
6 |} information from the Department of Environmental

10 control, specifically, ROY glliot, for over two years. |

11 | wyoming Fuel once offered it to us and then refused céff'

12 } give it to us and they denied it.

et 13 §o T think if we can't get it in two years;
14 we need at least six months. And 1 can't see how we
15 would even begin to have any legitimate amount of time
16 without that period of time to go through the
17 information and get it to our experts.
18 HUEARING OFFICER MILLER: We are not
19 ] prepared this evening to decide whether six months 1is
20 an appropriate amount of time for the purposes of
21 resolving the comment ared. We will have to get back
22 to you. But it will be within a week or sS0O. sSince
23 the regional administrator is going to make some i
24 »determination, we have to get with him,

25 MR. REID: All right. By the way, those
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| cominents are made alternatively to our objecrions o

vory diffieult situation.

© anon and I had a well drilled about eight years ago in 

the ptoceeding to begin with. We in no way wish to

waive our objections Lo this entire proceeding. what

we are trying to do is 4o the best we can on what is a

WEARTNG OFFICER MILLER: The next
statement will be from cecil Avey.,

MR. AVEY: My name i$ Cecil Avey. I
lived in Crawford 33 years. 1 was the state
conservation officer here for 22 years and in law

enforcement for the first 35 years. 1 live at 311

my backyard which is abbut a hundred feect from Lee
Hallsted,

rhey hit water at 490 feet and they cased at

go feet. And it's a good well. 1t's been tested
¢wice, the last time about two years ago. and it was
plumb good water. and 1 have another well on the east
side of Crawford over where the big garden is, the
flowers. 1f you have been on the highway, you will
know where it's at. We irrigate out of that.

Chub's hit water at 40 feet or 18 feet there
and cased it down 40 feet. And we nave used it all
summer . I had two hoses on it. aAnd it's good water

and it's been tested, oh, about five years ago and
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| concern me. 1 am mote concetnmed with the ait than the

" but 1 can -«

then agdin two years ago. And it's plumb good water,

and 1 am naot afraid of the water mixing., It doesn'E

water.
Thank you.

MR. OWENG: Was that well tested for
radioactivity?

MR. AVEY: Just tested for buman
consumpt ion.

MR. OWENS: You don't know whether. it
was tested for gross alpha or any --

MR. AVEY: I have got it at the house

HEARING OFFICER MILLER: Jack Honerkamp?
MR. HONERKAMP: That’s me. Do I have
any time left? I gave some ot that time to Andy.

HEARING OFFICER MILLER: you're welcome

to come up and make your statement.,
MR. HONERKAMP:  Okay. Well, I will
make it.

I guess I would just like to ~~ I am Jack
Honerkamp. 1 am just speaking on my own oehalf
representing myself,

1 guess 1 would just like to add my own

personal reinforcements to the comments made by
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phyllis girouward &

1 will 3w

feel are espectall

- them before but I

1. on record stating

fgilirst i

extension of the h

- hearing propcess to

where we do get to
crogs~examine.

1 would 1
that we are talkin

important resource

not just at this time in our history, but as time goes:

py and we start to

ten, twenty, thirt

future, clean wate

much, much, much more valuable than all the granium we |

can extract from i
take on that long-
this country and v
and again, in my ¢
much more valuable
we can withdraw €r

fn the ex

emption process, I alsn see -=- or I

nd Andy Reids

st go over a couple points that I

y important to me. Wwe have heard
feel like it's important to me to qé

similar things.

i1 also would like to . sk for an

cating process and to expand the
include an adve¢séria1 type hearini

bring expert witnesses in and

ike to reiterate, too, that this ~--
g about what I consider a very

to this area and %o the countiy,
look into the future a little waysy.
y, forty yeats, in my vision of that.

r or uscable water 18 going to be

t and that 1 would like the EPA toO

term vision of what is valuable to
hat is actually & valuable resource.
onsideration, uscable water is so

than any radiocactive products that

om it.
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also fedl that the whole process of exempting watet

considér thanging the regulations ot exempting it is

from the clean water =~ exempt ing water that is
covered under the Clean Water At ts torally absurd,
The Clean Water Act was passed for the sole purpose Of

protecting water that sould be useable. And to -even

to me absurd.

again, this watef -~ techinology is changing.
This water may not be the finest water right now, but
as technology changes, I think the watet ¢an be
cleaned up to the point where it would be fine. And

if we take a long-term, again, a long-term look into

the future and we see crawford expanding, which 1 hope
it will, that 1 would like to sece Ccrawford grow and
become a pProsperous community, we've got to look to
where the water is geoing to come from that supports
that prospering community. And the water that flows
through the White River as 1T understand it right now
ig =- or through a creek out south of town here, 1
guess, is the sole source of the drinking water for
Crawford at this time.

what happens when the Crawford community
grows to a point where that's no longer sutficient‘
water? Tien where do we turn? po we turn to the

White River? Is that the finest water rhat we have
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! svailable? And how large a community and how much

fndustry cdn the White River support?
o me it's not very tarfetched to consider
the puesibility of using this tormation, cledning it

gp. with the technoloygies that become a&ailablc. 1t's

not fartetched to consider using this &s a source of

water for not enly drinking bot also industry as years.
90 by.
considering this dnd considering my feelings

towatd the absurdness of the exemption, if the

exemption process continues, T ask the EPA to use that 1~

exemption process to provide some type of review for

this whole project.

ta other words, 1 feel like an exemption vhat i

would allow Ferret Nebraska to mine for two or three
years and then come up for review again to see how
they are doing, the mining, how their reclamation is
going, that that exemption should extend for two o
three years and let's review it. I don't feel like an |
extension -- a@&xcuse me -- an exumption that allows ‘
them to mine for ten years unreviewed is at all
adequate.

[ also would like the EPA to require that-
total reclamation of both the well fields presently

being develcped by Ferret Nebraska. In the original
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- would be no future progress towards a commereialk

- was totally restored and totally cleaned op. What

reguire total cleanup. total restoration of thisg pilok.

' projest before any furthecr exemption ig even

twearings, 1 heard promises after promises that Ehece

development of this preject antil the pilot project

happened to thos promises?

1 would like, again, %O encourage the EPA o

considered.

I gquess I will teave it at that. Thank you

very much.
HREARING OFFICER MILLER: Thank yous
13 thefe anyone else who would like to make a
statement?

(No response.)

MR. OWENS: I am harold Owens, the chief
of the Underground Injection control program for EPA
Region 7 in Kansas city. And 1 would just like to
make a few comments on our role with respect to the
grate and with respect to NRC.

pasically, EPA is tesponsible feor protecting
underground sources of drinking water from injection
well practices. And as you well know, the mining-
process that's peing used or has been proposed and has

been used is an in situ mining which i3 an injection

R




10
1%
12
13

14

16
17

18

20
21

22

| has been described very well by #Mr. Reid and the

 @piteria that is ptosent in the tegulations ane

- detérmination.

I batk to the gfafters of that act, the gofe prinking

- ponsidered that, written regulations to allow for

well process.

Phe cxemption process theough the regal v Eon

criteria bthat we are boand bo uke to make that

Now, whether or not that is legal has to go

Mater ACt, and Congress, GO at this point EPA has

exenptiong, and that's part of our <= as an agency.

what we are supposed te carcy out and what wve are

supposed to evaluate.
ghe other thinmg with respect to the exemption
the State has to come to £PA for & program

modification, and our procedures are those thag deal

with a program modification., Of course, the State is

reguesting the exemption te be a part of the pregran

| modification. So procedurely, we are bound by that

procedure, that we are to use procedures in our
regulations that deal with requested program
modifications.

With respect to the oversight and EPA rc&evas
¢o checks and balances, if you will, for how the

program is beling conducted, the program has bean
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‘appraveé and delegated to the State and we deal with

 that site are controlled by the permit and the Stake

| hae Ehe euthority to isswe the permit.

"ruv&ew what the State fIs doing as part of our
peprsight with regpect to the permit activity ieselt.

I nge also has a license which they isgue. And NRC the

Nuglear Regulatory Agency. has the authority on this

- rad ioactivity 18 involvsd.

| the provess of now deoing an environmental asgessment

he State in an oversight role, and the activitigs on

Wow, we often go through the material. We

site because it is a granium mining site,

wRC, it's my understanding, will do -~ has

dane an eavironmental assessment early on and is kn

for the licenses.

EpA has what is caelled the agthority o 4o an

| enviroamental eguivalency in liey of an envirosmental 1t

impact statement., And there has been court case after
court case that says that the nature of the agency,
because of its review, its oversight, its expertise,
that it can do an environmental -- an equivalency
rather thanm a full what's considered an environmental
impact statement. Those requirements and issues gave

peen settled to some degree through court cases and

through practices that EPA has conducted through the




1 ] yearss “and that will be tonked at before the decision

2 ;vis made,

3 We have not made a decislon. We have done

4 | some graff work baged on the information that's

5 | available in oar aftive. ALl that Pk orfiation thas’s
6 available to BPA has baen available to the publics

9 | rr*s been available o the public €6t some Eime .

B | rhere i35 1o information im onr office that is

9 | available to us thar has not been available to the

10 public since the heginning of this ptoject. and I

11 | want you to be assured of that. ’ﬂ
12 | Alse, again, I am repeating that the decisionvl
13 | has not been made. MWhen a decision is made, it witl

ra ] ba made by the regional administeatov and it will be

1% published in the rederal Register,

16 ‘ We have boeen doing staff work. We have been

17 7 looking at the information that bas been developed on

18 | the geolegy of that formation. phat information is im
19 various locations. Some of it has been done by the

20 conservation survey in Nebraska and others. AN

21 that's all public information.

22 so, just to assure you that EPA is looking at
23 ¢his in a neutral -- from a nentral perspective and

24 actually we are acting upon the state's request and in

™
(43

conjunction with a permit application. That's the




1 | extent &F out suthority with the exsmption,

2 HBARING OFFICER MILLER: If there are o -

3 | fuckhee comments, we will wrtap up the hearing vhen.,

4 | agddn, I encourage you ghat, if you haven't already
] "ﬁlqnedvtﬁe sheot, please do so.

6 gince we haven't made a decision tonwight as
7 o how Long to extend the commenst period beyond

8 | septembet Sth, we will be Jloing so probably within the.
9 next week, and I imagine we will have to publigh that

10 | in the Federal Register‘and local papers. Anwd if Yo

11 gign the list, you will be on our list of interested
12 ;jpezsons and will teceive notice of that also.

13 M. OWENS: 1 might clarify then, we
14 j'axc speaking of written comments that you would send

15 to EPA.

16 HEARING OFFICER MILLER: Aand Angela

17 tudwig is the person that any comments would be sent

18 bto. The address is Environmental Protection Agenty,

19 726 Minnesota Avenue, Kansas city, Kansas, 66101. 1€
20 you need that, we will provide it later.

21 1f there are no further camments, we will

22 | conclude this meetiag., Thank you very much,

23 MR. KEID: Excuse me, I have just ane

24 question.

25 HEARING OFFICER MILLER: pack on the
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L being wmade.

. think the title of that is ==

chadron Agquifer Exemption and has a background of

record,’
R, REID: <Could you explain to me what
this Briefing, Chadton Aquifer dorument i85 that I got

trom you?  That artiele refers Lo a decision alréady

HMit, OWRNG: That matedial, as T sayy
ikts in out oftiece. 1t's staff wark. We routinely
Keep the regional administrater informed of the
information we have and what we are doing. and that

was the briefing document, if I recall correctly. i

MR. REID: 1t's entitled Beiefing,

regulations. Tt's dated March 30th, 1988 .

MR. OWENS: That's a staff document

where we were loovkiog at all the possible issues and:

making some comments, staff made some comments on
particular issue¢s there and we were briefing the
director and the regional administrator.

MR. REID: T guess the gquestion I have,
it indicates the decision was already made with regarcd
Lo -~

MR. OWENS: I think it said, does it
meaet the criteria.

HEARING OFFICER MILLER: 1 believe if
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- you tead that, 1t says gomething like these are the

be teviewed.

areas under whigh an exenption, b appropriates wousbd

MR, REtn: Right. And it says that it
moets the eriteria. And I gquess Wy guegtion is, how
can you detiermine that it ments the criteria bBefoie
you have a8 heating?

MR. OWEND: Excusge me tor interpupting

you, Bur 1 think if you look at the checks, it days,

dpes ir meet the ceritecia and fr's begen checked,

MR. RETP: And there ig a discussion

uynder it that talks about 1t being demgnstrated that

it meets the criteria., 1 am wander ing Bow you

setermioe that it's been demonstrated before of you

" aven conducted a pablic hear ing and heard the Lgsues

defined for you.
MR. OWRENS: That's a technical guestion
on the genlogy, hydroiogy and that information,
That's only 4a technical review.
HEARING OFFICER MILLER: and a decision
isn*t made until the regional administrator makes it.
I1f there is nothing further, we will concliude
the meeting. Thank you vecy much for coming tOni;ht.
(Hlearing proceedings concluded 8:33

p.m., August 23, 1988.)
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